
November 2, 2022 

JD Downing, Chairperson 
Town of Glen Planning Board 
7 Erie Street 
Fultonville, NY 12072 

Re: MCIDA 
Glen Canal Business Park Subdivision 

Dear Mr. Downing: 

The Montgomery County Business Development Center hereby authorizes KB Group of NY, 
Inc. dba PRIME AE Group of NY to submit an application for the subdivision of parcel 52.00-4-
3.4, and to represent the County at Town of Glen Planning Board meetings in regard to the 
application. 

Sincerely, 

Kenneth F. Rose 
Director 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334   www.montgomerycountyworks.com 

http://www.mcbdc.org/

